TO: TPSD Board of Trustees

FROM: Julie Weaver
RE: Contractual Agreement Considerations (Ratification)
DATE: June 11, 2019

Please request that the Board acknowledge and ratify the following contracts:

CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENTS

SITE Type of Service Cost Company

District Contract Agreement $3,562.50 CORE Educational
Services

C02103 PO #194496

The district wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with CORE
Educational Services to provide professional development for new principals at
Lawhon, Lawndale, and Rankin. The cost is $1,425 per day for 2.5 days for a
total of $3,562.50.

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
District Contract Agreement $10,000 Ezell Education

Services
C02104 PO #194468

The district wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with Ezell Education
Services to provide 10 days of professional development, strategic planning and
training. The cost is $1,000 per day with contract term from May 2019 through
July 2019. Total cost of contract is $10,000.

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
District Contract Agreement $6,500 Marzano Research
C02105 PO #194495

The district wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with Marzano
Research to provide professional development for the Admin retreat on

June 19, 2019. The total cost is $6,500 which includes all travel, lodging and
any other incidental expenses.

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
District Contract Agreement $765.06 Follett School

Solutions
C02106 PO #194531

The district wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with Follett School
Solutions to provide online license renewal for the month of June 2019. The
cost is $765.06.



